GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 3/4/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pqdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	ABSENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

<u>SENATORS</u>	
BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR
HEATHER HILL	ADMIN ASSISTANT WINNEMUCCA
AMANDA KESSEL	GBC STUDENT

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway announced that Pat Anderson will be retiring from GBC after being with the school for 20 years. Everyone gave thanks to all the help that Pat Anderson gave for the students and with SGA.

Pat Anderson wished everyone good luck on their journey through school as she will be retiring and this meeting will be her last.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the agenda for 3/4/2022. Senator Gurr seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Ellifritz motioned for approval of the minutes for 2/25/2022. Secretary MacGregor seconded.

DISCUSSION: Senator Karissa Gurr abstained.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Quarterly Regents meeting was held which Zach Stamp will discuss more on in the next meeting.
- New leadership activity will be held today.

6. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary MacGregor mentioned the following:

• The switch and lockbox have both been mounted into the game room.

7. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Board of regents meeting is currently occurring for their quarterly meeting. Students who are interested can look up NSHE meetings as it is open to SGA Officers.
- Elections have begun with text messages being sent out and some other social media posts.
 - There is a senator position available at every center as well as the Vice President position.
- Graduation conversation will be continuing to follow new COVID protocols with SGA providing refreshments.
- The new leadership activity will be happening and students who are involved with this will be meeting with Ryan about a week before their meeting to share ideas and discuss professional development.
- Some in person events can be allowed. This depends on space, number of attendees, and other measures.
 - Outdoor events highly encouraged for in person events.

8. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo had nothing to report. Senator Harlan had nothing to report. Senator Gurr had nothing to report.
ONLINE	Senator Alqam had nothing to report. Senator Cole has picked winners for their event and the prizes will be sent out soon.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz had nothing to report.

9. AMENDMENT FOR ITEM 10

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Josie Ellifritz motions to amend the agenda item 10 to move the date from 15th-18th to March 28th-April 1st.

Secretary MacGregor motioned to approve amendment for agenda item 10. Senator Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

10. ST. PATRICK'S DAY LOLLIPOP TREE

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Students in person at the Winnemucca center and on Facebook randomly pick lollipops stuck in a styrofoam tree and win prizes based on the colors drawn on the bottom of lollipop sticks. Students will be given prizes and small bags of candy. The event will be from March 28th - April 1st. Josie Ellifritz requests \$20 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes.

Senator Castillo motioned to approve the St. Patrick's Day Lollipop Tree. Senator Alqam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. LIVE EASTER EGG HUNT AND EASTER PHOTOS FACEBOOK RAFFLE

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

On campus students in Winnemucca will get to hunt for Easter eggs throughout the day and on Facebook. The students who post Easter photos will get entered into a raffle for prizes. There will also be raffle tickets inside the Easter eggs hidden on campus. The event will be on April 15th. Josie Ellifritz requests \$25 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$325 for food and prizes.

Senator Harlan motioned to approve the Live Easter Egg Hunt And Easter Photos Facebook Raffle. Secretary MacGregor seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. FINALS WEEK SURVIVAL BAGS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Gift bags will be given to students at Winnemucca to help them get through Finals Week. Items may include pens, notepads, snacks, and more. The event will be on May 16th-20th. Josie Ellifritz requests \$10 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$300 for food and prizes.

Senator Harlan motioned to approve the Finals Week Survival Bags. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. FACEBOOK STUDYING PHOTOS RAFFLE

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Students who post photos of themselves studying for finals will be entered into a raffle drawing for prizes. The event will be on May 16th-20th. Josie Ellifritz requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes.

Secretary MacGregor motioned to approve the Facebook Studying Photos Raffle. Senator Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

14. SGA FOOD PANTRY

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Funding to restock the student food pantry located at the Winnemucca center. Josie Ellifritz requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes.

Senator Harlan motioned to approve the SGA Food Pantry. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

15. SGA INFORMATION HUNT

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Students will participate in a scavenger hunt that takes them around the GBC SGA website to better inform students about SGA. Students who complete the hunt will be entered to win a prize. James MacGregor requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes.

Senator Castillo motioned to approve the SGA Information Hunt. Senator Ellifritz seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

16. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITY - TIPS ON MENTAL HEALTH PERFORMANCE

INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway reminded students that this leadership activity is built on students and their passions in life. Sandro Castillo will be talking about mental health performance through health. During this conversation Sandro Castillo mentioned the following:

- There are different hormones that everyone needs including testosterone.
 - By promoting healthy testerone people often can feel better.
- There are different long term things that people can do to promote a healthy lifestyle.
 - Sleeping a healthy amount can actually help produce the necessary hormones.
 - Using devices before bed can trick your brain into staying awake.
 - Eating healthy can be very important to promote a healthy lifestyle.
 - Sunlight is important to getting an important vitamin D.
- Exercise is a very important strategy for short term gains in feeling better and promoting what
 is needed.
- Avoiding caffeine especially when you feel like you need it is very important.

Ryan Hathaway also added that on a personal basis you should discuss health with your doctor or medical provider. This is because everyone is different and it is important to find what works best for you with your health.

17. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway added that everyone in SGA should send music so that Ryan can create a playlist for SGA.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:56 AM

DATE: 3/11/2022

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE: